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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFA SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFA NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202210164 - Catalyst Funds for Adult Residential Substance Use Disorder Treatment Grant Funding Opportunity

	RFA ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services, 
Office of Behavioral Health

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	October 11, 2022, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time.

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	October 14, 2022

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	October 24, 2022, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time.

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	a. Listed under allowable expenditures is, "some capital equipment, subject to prior approval." Is such approval required prior to application or as part of the contracting process? If prior to application, how is approval obtained?

b. With regard to the above-referenced capital equipment, could vehicle purchase be considered as an allowable expense if said vehicle is necessary to transport program participants to medical appointments, counseling sessions, and community-based recovery programs that are part of the program's evidence-based protocols?

	
	Answer

	
	a. Prior approval is required as part of the contract negotiations, not prior to application submission. 
b. The Department will determine if requested funding meets the intent of the RFA through the Application Evaluation and Selection requirements outlined in the RFA. 


	2
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Under Section lll. Budget Form and Narrative of the Application Form the instructions ask applicants to "complete and submit a budget form (below) providing..." but there does not appear to be an attached budget form. Was this an accidental omission or should we plan on using the budget form under the previous announcement?

	
	Answer

	
	There is no “attached” budget form under this RFA. Applicants are required to complete the specific budget items as identified in the application under III. BUDGET FORM AND NATRATIVE. 


	3
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Under this new RFA are start-up administrative and staffing costs still an allowable use of funds?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, if those cost are directly related to adding and/or expanding Adult Residential SUD Treatment beds.


	4
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	We are in the process of becoming licensed but have not submitted all the required information.  We do have a PMH-NP. How do we determine if there is an appropriate Maine Care provider agreement already in place?  

	
	Answer

	
	Refer to the Provider Enrollment & Revalidation website.


	5
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Would initial staff onboarding and payroll be considered appropriate use of funding?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, if those cost are directly related to adding and/or expanding Adult Residential SUD Treatment beds.


	6
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Would security cameras be considered safety devices?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department will determine if requested funding meets the intent of the RFA through the Application Evaluation and Selection requirements outlined in the RFA.


	7
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Under the new terms, would a van be considered capital equipment?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department will determine if requested funding meets the intent of the RFA through the Application Evaluation and Selection requirements outlined in the RFA.


	8
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Would an electronic medical record system be considered appropriate use of funding as storage and security for records?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department will determine if requested funding meets the intent of the RFA through the Application Evaluation and Selection requirements outlined in the RFA.


	9
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Does this update RFA allow for purchase/lease of a vehicle or Transportation expense. To serve Populations that have Historically Experienced Health Disparities in any location of the State we will need to travel long distances to provide transportation to and from the facility. 

	
	Answer

	
	The Department will determine if requested funding meets the intent of the RFA through the Application Evaluation and Selection requirements outlined in the RFA.


	10
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	The building we operate out of will need life safety horns and strobes in some of the sleeping quarters along with cameras in parts of the buildings. I wanted to confirm this falls under the allowable use listed under Facility safety equipment – e.g., security lighting, safety device

	
	Answer

	
	The Department will determine if requested funding meets the intent of the RFA through the Application Evaluation and Selection requirements outlined in the RFA.


	11
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Can funds be used for staff furniture and equipment (Desks, chairs, computers).

	
	Answer

	
	The Department will determine if requested funding meets the intent of the RFA through the Application Evaluation and Selection requirements outlined in the RFA.


	12
	RFA Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Can funds be used for Software and Electronic health record implementation?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department will determine if requested funding meets the intent of the RFA through the Application Evaluation and Selection requirements outlined in the RFA.
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